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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The George Renwick House, located at 405 South River Lane, was built between 1936 and 1938 as part of the River Lane Beautification Project initiated by Kate H. Raftery. This home exemplifies the traditional architectural style promoted by Kate and Edmond Raftery during their revitalization efforts. George Renwick purchased the property in 1931 and was residing there by 1940. Previously, the Renwick family lived at 1007 S. Batavia, but they sought a new home for its single-floor living arrangement, as it featured maid and guest rooms upstairs. George, the son of Frank W. and Margaret Renwick, was Vice President and later President of Chicago Gravel Co. He married Geraldine "Gerry" Renwick in New York City in 1934.

The house was designed by architects Frazier & Raftery, representing one of their early collaborations, and was featured in American Home magazine in the September-October 1941 issue. Frank Renwick, George's father, co-founded Chicago Gravel Co. in 1903 and led it to become one of the top three gravel mining companies in northeastern Illinois throughout the 20th century. He transferred lots 1, 2, and 3 of his Riverside Addition to Geneva to his three children in 1929, and while his siblings sold their lots, George acquired Lot 5 and built his home there.In 1948, the Renwicks added a carport, which was later removed by subsequent owners, the Huots, between 2015 and 2017. The kitchen originally featured a St. Charles design until it underwent remodeling. After selling the house around 1958, George and Gerry retired to Fort Lauderdale, Florida, where George passed away in 1968. 

Despite the area's historical reputation for slum-like conditions, the beautification efforts led by Kate H. Raftery played a crucial role in transforming South River Lane. The George Renwick House remains an important piece of local history, reflecting the architectural and cultural changes initiated during this period, as well as the legacy of the Renwick family in the community's development. The current owners have made significant updates, including new windows, additions, and a new kitchen, replacing the earlier yellow St. Charles kitchen. 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 405 South River Lane
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2015 - 2017
	ARCHITECT: Frazier & Raftery
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1936 - 1938
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Renwick House #2
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Front Facing Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Non Original, Historic 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood,Clad 
	WINDOW STYLE: Single Hung, 2/2
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Ashpalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-10-227-004
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